History of Moscow Underground
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The story of the Moscow Metro started at the beginning of the 20th century. The first and very  unusual idea for a new means of city transport was put forward by engineers Pyotr Balinsky and Evgeny Knorre in 1902. But only in 1931 the construction of the Metro began.  In 1933 the Communist Party of the Soviet Union approved 10 lines with a total route of  80 km.  On May  15th, 1935 there was a ceremonial opening of the first line, which ran through Moscow from Sokolniki to Dvorets Sovetov (now Kropotkinskaya)  and had 13 stations. Hundreds of Moscovites spent the night of 15 May 1935 at the doors of the stations to be the first passengers, and at 7 a.m. the metro was opened for public use. 
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For the first 20 years of its history, the Moscow Metro was named after Lazar Kaganovich, Stalin’s right-hand man, who was in charge of construction of the first stage of the Metro. In 1955, the Metro was renamed after Vladimir Lenin. 
The first Metro stations were richly decorated with mosaic pictures, stained-glass windows, bronze sculptures, reliefs and stucco work.   Mayakovskaya, Ploschad revolyutsii, Komsomolskaya, Novoslobodskaya and others are considered the most interesting architectural monuments of 1930—50th. [image: image3.png]


Over twenty kinds of marble, granite, rhodonite, onyx and other breeds of building stone were used in Moscow Metro construction. Architects and builders of Moscow underground tried to create not only comfortable conditions for passengers, but also to give an individual design  to each station.
